Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

1 Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

March 7, 2025

Subject: Request for Quotes 2542-A: Firefighter Uniforms

Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Are on-site fittings a mandatory requirement, or would it be acceptable for the vendor to
provide a size run instead?

The fittings are not a mandatory requirement.

2. Will the patches be supplied by the buyer, or is the vendor responsible for providing them?
A line item has been added to the to the price sheet for the vendor to provide the patches
(Attachment 1).

3. Will the stitch files for the embroidered patches be provided? If so, what type of file? .dst
or .emb?

No. A line item has been added to the price sheet. (Attachment 1)

4. How will the contract be paid out? Net 30 or sooner?

Payment terms are net 30.

5. Will all uniforms be due at the same time? Or can delivery be staggered?

The county will place orders as needed. The quantity shown on the pricing sheet are
estimates for planning purposes.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is

returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m., Thursday,
March 13, 2025. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above,
Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time. Please advise that quotes can be emailed to
ccobb@fayettcountyga.gov or faxed to (770) 719-5544.




The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely,

i

Ted L.

urgess
Chief Procurement Officer

s

TLB/cc



PRICING SHEET
RFQ #2542-A: Firefighter Uniforms

ATTACHMENT 1

Responder agrees to perform all the work described in the Contract documents for the following

prices:
Estimated Delivery Days
Line [Item Color Regular Unit Price Total Price including
Qty. embroidery
Station Wear Men's Shirt -
Workrite Short Sleeve Shirt
1 < i Navy 150
FSC2NV per specifications - XS -
XL
Station Wear Women's Shirt -
2 Workrite FSC3NV per Nawy 30
specifications - XS - XL
3 Station Wear Men's Trousers - Na 150
Workrite FP52NV - XS - XL W
Station Wear Women's Trousers -
4 Na 30
Workrite FPINV - XS - XL W
Job Shirts - Game Sportwear 8070
5 Job shirt per specifications - XS - Navy 35
XL
Job Shirts - Game Sportwear 8070
6 . e Nawy 1
Job shirt per specifications - 2XL
7 Fayette County fire Badge Patch 180
Total:

*If you offer plus sizes not listed on pricing sheet, please list those sizes on the exceptions page.

NOTES:

1. All applicable charges shall be included in your total quoted amount, including but
not limited to materials, labor, and any other amounts. No additional charges will
be allowed after the quote received by date.

2. All warranties shall be included in your total quoted amount.

COMPANY’S NAME




